

## Akhil Jayaraj | Assistant Project Manager, EIT

1281 Kennestone Circle, Ste 100, Marietta, GA 30066

470-990-6011

[akhil.jayaraj@efiglobal.com](mailto:akhil.jayaraj@efiglobal.com)

### Professional Summary:

Akhil Jayaraj has 7 years of experience in performing structural analysis on telecommunication structures and 4 years of experience in forensic inspection of damaged residential structures on behalf of numerous national and local insurance carriers and adjusters.

### Licenses and Certifications:

Engineer-In-Training, Texas Board of Professional Engineers, TX, License #62538

### Project Experience:

#### **Destek Engineering, LLC., Marietta, Georgia, USA.**

Analyzed telecommunication towers using tnxTower; Analyzed rooftops, water tanks, smokestacks, chimneys and steeples for addition and alteration of telecommunication equipment; Forensic inspection of damaged structures involving flood, wind, construction deficiencies, and settlement

#### **S. N. Bhobe & Associates Pvt. Ltd., Maharashtra, India.**

Supervised construction work of Majiwada Flyover at Thane, Maharashtra, India. Coordinated work activities of contractors as per client's requirements

### Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Inc., Assistant Project Manager, Dec 2019 - Present

Destek Engineering, LLC., Assistant Project Manager/Staff Engineer, Nov 2012 – Dec 2019;

S. N. Bhobe & Associates Pvt. Ltd., Trainee Site Engineer, Nov 2009 – Jan 2010

### Education:

Master of Science in Civil Engineering, Clemson University, Clemson, SC, USA, Year: 2012

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, Datta Meghe College of Engineering, Navi Mumbai, India, Year: 2009